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SABIC - TEST has invited you to|participate in.

<«
@ Ritesh Salian <sdsystem-prodksa+SABIC-T.Doc85530855@smtp.mn2.ariba.com> < € Reply S R
To ® Sasi Anish

PV

Click Here to access this event.

When you click this link, log in with your username and password. You will
then have the option to register your buyer-specific user ID with a new or
existing Ariba Commerce Cloud account and participate in your event.

If you do not want to respond to this event Click Here Yr‘ou must register on
the Ariba Commerce Cloud or log in using-yourcxisting-Ariba Commerce
Cloud account username and password before you can indicate that you do
not want to respond to this event.

If you have forgotten your username or password and are unable to log in,
Click Here.

NOTE: The forgot password link is only valid for 24 hours. After this link
expires, click Forgot Password on the Ariba Login page to reset your

1.3 R 2: E3% Ariba
R ESRLEIT Ariba FAPBTIZNER,

SAP Ariba /\\

N
Supplier Login

supplier@email.com

ssssene

Forgot Username or Password
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Standard Account || Get enterprise account

SABIC 4
There are | :
Welcome to the Ariba Spend Management site. This site assists in identifying world class suppliers who are market leaders in &
quality, service, and cost. Ariba, Inc. administers this site in an effort to ensure market integrity.
| Home
|
Events =
Title (] End Time | Event Type Participated
v Status: Completed (3)
Mohammed RFP Global Doc81512208 2/7/2023 1:06 PM RFP Yes
RFP Templates Test Doc81636039 1/19/2023 8:15 PM RFP Yes
Ariba Implementation Doc81530204 1/18/2023 2:21 PM RFP Yes
v Status: Open (1)
Sourcing Project Doc86491344 3/26/2023 7:36 AM RFP No
Risk Assessments ]
1.5 R 4 HINESEESRE(RFP)HITIRIR
. vk 7. TAZCIF = pras 70N
== &z 14" N ”
~ .
ERCRFP G ASHF BT 0
Title D End Time } Event Type Participated
v Status: Completed (3)
Mohammed RFP Global Doc81512208 2/7/2023 1:06 PM RFP Yes
RFP Templates Test Doc81636039 1/19/2023 8:15 PM RFP Yes
Ariba Implementation Doc81530204 1/18/2023 2:21 PM RFP Yes
b v Status: Open (1)
Doc86491344 3/26/2023 7:36 AM RFP No
Risk Assessments -]
Title D End Time | Event Type
No items
Registration Questionnaires m
Title D End Time Status
v Status: Open (1)
Supplier Registration Questionnaire Doc79273674 1/18/6106 5:25 PM Registered
Qualification Questionnaires =
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Sourcing Project

Event Details (Sl DocB86491

Event Messages

Review and respond to the prerequisites. Prerequisite questions must be answered before you can view event content or participate in the event. Some prerequisites may require the owner of the event to review and accept y
toria you dectine the terms of the prerequisites. you cannot view the event content o Paricipate in this event

v Checklist ‘ wnloa tent

Decline to Respond Print Event Information
1. Review Event Details
Primary
3. Select LotsiLine ems  All Content
Name 1 Price Quantity
4. Submit Response
1 Terms & Conditions I Referencesv
v Event Contents 2 Code of Conduct
3 SHEM
All Content
4 RFP (Buyer to attach it Any)
« General Questions
' 5 General Questions & Requirements More

¥ & Technical Submission

date:  3/26/2023 7:36 AM

1.7 R 6. FZZIRIRANMY

{/ }A_Fé.]r? = I:Ilu\;:F/\\\EE”E E"

v Chackt Preequinies must be completed prior 19 participaton i the event

2. Price Quotes. Except 1o
3 Procedures and Rules. P

4. Confidentiality. P

5. Bids through Site only. Partcpant agrees to 5

. Exhical Conduct. A

7. Expont Control. All part

8. Survival. The terms and condibons of his Bidder Agreement shall srvive completon of th

160 ot accept the terme of this agreement
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Select Lots Doc86491344 - Sourcing Project

w Checklist

1. Review Event Details

Select Lots/Line Items Select Using Excel
2. Review and Accept
Prerequisites " o
Lots Available for Bidding
3. Select Lots/Line Items
Name
4. Submit Response 7.9 testing

testing

I ,:/ 9 testing

testing

Choose the lots in which you will participate. You can cancel your intention to participate in a lot until you submit a response for that lot: once you submit a response you cannof

1.9 FE8 R (B RES

T

DINBER, MLERAENE, AEERARS M LEmIENS.
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All Content
1. Review Event Details
Name 1
2 R d Ac
leview ane cept 3 SHEM

Prerequisites
4 RFP Requirement (Buyer to attach Scope/Drawing if Any)

Select Lots/Line htems
5 General Questions & Requirements

=

‘Submit Response
¥ & Technical Submission

6.1 Technical Submission by Supplier
¥ Event Contents ¥ 7 Commercial Submission
All Cantent 72 Commercial Submission by Supplier

7.3 Payment Term
5 Genersl Questions &

74 Incoterms
¢ Technical
Submission
75 Incoterm Lacation
5 Commercial
Submission

76 Shipping Instruction
78 ADPTR:TYP BEARING

ACRTR-TYP BEARING

7.9 BAR:TYP SLIDE BOLT KIT

(#)inicates a required field

Requested Delivery Date:

Mare...| +

aAttach a file

1D30 30 Days from Imvoic Date

DAP Delivery at Place

vadadaw

—
08 Free delivered i Truck

Quantty  Extended Price

Less...| - INR

-

Lead Time (In days):

Tue, 30 May, 2023

Mare... + | R

20 each

100 Piece

m A

Total Cost
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Al Cantent

5 General Questians &

Technical

& Supmission

Commercial
Submission

7.2 Commercial Submission by Supplier
7.3 Payment Tem

7.4 Incoterms

1.5 Incoterm Location

7.6 Shipping Instruction

7.8 ADPTR:TYP BEARING

ADPTR:TYP BEARING

7.9 BAR:TYP SLIDE BOLT KIT

(*) Indicates a required field

Less...[—

Lead Time (In days):

Requested Delivery Date:

More...| +

=httach a file
1D30 30 Days from Invoic Date

DAP Delivery at Place

vadedala

08 Free delivered / Truck

INR 20 each

Tue, 30 May, 2023

INR 100 Piece

Update Totals

Submit Entire Response

|

Save draft

Import cost groups ]

Compose Message }[ Excel Import

1.11

REsponse FIStoy
¥ Checklist
L. Review Event Details

2. Review and Accept
Prerequisites

w

Select Lots/Line ftems.

. Submit Response

=

v Event Contents
| Al Cantent

5 General Questions &

Technical
Submission

Commercial

7 Submission

RS

SR 10: VA LIEERBERIATELAERATI
S EERESES

Primary

All Content %

Hame 1
3 SHEM

to attach

i Any)

4 RFP
5 General Questions & Requirements
¥ 6 Technical Submission
6.1 Technical Submission by Supplier
¥ 7 Commercial Submission
7.2 Commercial Submission by Supplier
7.3 Payment Term

7.4 Incoterms

7.5 Incoterm Location

More... +

T 16 days 1]

Quantity

whttach a file

*Altach a file

1D30 30 Days from Invoic Date

DAP Delivery at Place

vadodas

Extended Price
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CW6358 - Saudi Award: Negotiate Contract

. < g (] l
Email Review <sdapproval-prodksa+SABIC-T@smtp.mn2.ariba.com> 3 | Reply
To ® Sasidharan Aneesh
<. CIILTI WIS USOUIPUUI @1 1U ST UUIHIUGUL VIa MIIUE INGWYUIR WU DUPPIST 101

Negotiation.

The following notes might also be helpful to you:
Please review

This email is being sent to you because you are a reviewer of a document
that has been submitted for review.

This email originated from the Ariba system used by SABIC - TEST and was
originally sent to: aneesh.sasidharan@sap.com

System Reference: Click Here to access the system.

pcause your customer, SABIC - TEST, has | you as the appropriate

ct SABIC - TEST

rect contact, please cor

ence. If you are not the c

23 B, 2: &R Arba, [EEWNBIAERNE, AeR_T HE

aE"

HNENRT Arba BINPHEE, FRd Ardba GE)"IEF=ZMNINED)

Ariba Proposals And Questionnaires

Welcome to the Ariba Spend Management site. This site assists in identifying world class suppliers who are market leaders in &
quality, service, and cost. Ariba, Inc. administers this site in an effort to ensure market integrity.

Home
Tasks
Search v
Name Status Due Date Completion Date Alert

v  Project: ALTRAD TEST 2-JR (1)
Privacy Control Review (S NotStarted

¥ Project: Contract Demonstration (1)

Negotiate Contract In Progress

v Project: Copy of MB E2E 01/23/2023 09:55 AM (1)

Approval of Inherent Risk Screening Questions In Approval

v Project: Copy of Test Request 02/15/2023 10:44 AM (1)
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Negotiation Task

‘This task has been submitted for negotiation and is now in progress. You can add comments on the Task History tab. Notification of new comments is controlled in the Advanced Task Details area. Additional task instructions are presented below.

Cantract Workspace Legal  Negotiation for External - Contract Docu...

TSK94013799 Negotiation for External - Contract Documents Round 1: Awaiting Response(s) (D)

Please review

Ritesh Salian
Please review One or more documents have been submitted for your review. You have the following options:
[ External - Contract Documents (Read Only) = View the documents on the left.
Template Warehousing
(% Contract + To propose document changes,
(Liquids)(24.07.2022) v your Counter Proposal or Review.

it and save all required documents lacally. Add it as an attachment when you submit

(Z Line ltems Document v/

Create Counter Proposal |
—

Acce

Proposal Accepted Cance
Erter a comment message and. i necessary. set the Access Contral for this comment You can also 53d document attachments b support yout o rce, click Add Attachment To 53d a reference 1o a document already in the system, click Add from Project When you are  More
| =
Prapos Accepted
LY
Additional Attachments
ho tems
Cance

2.5 I 3b: TEEFRHEIN
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Negotiation Task

This task has been submitted for negotiation and is now in progress. You can add comments on the Task History tab. Notification of new comments is controlied in the Advanced Task Details area. Additional task instructions are presented below.

Contract Workspace Legal  Negotiation for Extemal - Contract Docu...

TSK94013799 Negotiation for External - Contract Documents Round 1: Awaiting Response(s) ()

Please review

Ritesh Salian
Please review One or more documents have been submitted for your review. You have the following options:
[ External - Contract Documents (Read Only) + View the documents on the left
Template Warehousing
{% Contract + To propose document changes, edit and save ail required documents locally. Add it as an attachment when you submit

your Counter Proposal or Review,

(Liquids)(24.07.2022) v

€2 Line Items Document v

ERE NERVBET, AR R IR _EXI RN (G RIS,
pEINScfE, ST HRE”

Counter Proposal oK

Enter a comment message and, if necessary, set the Access Control for this comment. You can also add document attachments to support your comment. To add a document from an external source, click Add Attachment. To add a reference to a document already in the  More
Message: Y —san— | —font— =l A
Countered

Access Control: v~ | @

Document Attach Revised Document

[ Extemal - Contract Documents

(% Template Warehousing Contract (Liquids)(24.07.2022)

DONE
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Mohammed RFP Global
RFP Templates Test

Ariba Implementation

TEATH, ELIKE] SAP Ariba XFEREEENEN

¥ Status: Open (1)

Sourcing Project

R

isk Assessments

Title D End Time |

.asks

Name

v

v

v

Project: ALTRAD TEST 2- JR (1)
Privacy Control Review

Project: Contract emonstration (1)

Negotiate Contract

Project: Copy of MB E2E 01/23/2023 09:55 AM (1)
Appraval of Inherent Risk Screening Questions

Project: Copy of Test Request 02/15/2023 10:44 AM (1)
Approval of Inhierent Risk Screening Questions

Project: Cyber for Chevron U.S.A. Inc. (1)

Approval for Cyber

Doc81512208

Doc81636039

Doc81530204

Doc86491344

Status

Not Stanted

In Progress

In Approval

In Approval

In Approval

2/7/2023 1:06 PA
1/19/2023 8:15F

1/18/2023 2:21F

3/26/20237:36 A

STED

DueDate  Completi

ML I AN RIS EMAE
SHItaTHE

Password: Ariba@2023

[E SR SRR R SR

IR FTIA

Password: Ariba@2023

[EIR N EEITHEE

BT

Password: Ariba@2023


https://sabic.webex.com/sabic/ldr.php?RCID=a216bbf467cbb696aef4d897991ba440
https://sabic.webex.com/recordingservice/sites/sabic/recording/4075f7138f1744e4831e34f16728a68b/playback?token=QUhTSwAAAAaKkBrjjgxwGXh3bopuWMNuRhi4KO_H6bx8RIoSAA8JD2aby_jlvz4Ae5QGrtDFSaQ15dJq5xzqYXz61f0pQpYxLZmlQI0pXHuJZ0_pz5HpCfIsmY5ZUD3fd6PIRcV6MWwcO2ajOhFa6Hu3Ne77n3Xs1CJV2Ct_4z1_4bWKmt5O5vaj4jbFBXT-TrO9XUKMrYt1pUSo5UfiIwBZ2CJhHDQq0
https://sabic.webex.com/recordingservice/sites/sabic/recording/a2c21071bd0847a8938baf09475b6af6/playback?token=QUhTSwAAAAZAoH2t2i5aydtMPETtD3FcCmnNiOzsXbLA0bNIy6HRAdmvCLSI__lEMtEtUq4yks0Nn29MGs-tgZOy7tmGKsnQdNCNXPswA4Re2AlIgCjCXXiUiCTzSx4OXWmqXWLVYXCR_bmIC3jAkIDF_o7yvIgKKZHpJ8p05h2PWYPsvQ-EpBtWocZ_V5u1SpMCD0wk5RhPE7dqPDaW7nilL7G9wSw90

4.1 FE W)

1. TEEEIZE SAP Ariba KA RESINRGETNG?
B, {E8%E 3.1 Thmmsis

2. UNRILTE SABIC T, HECEBTHMAENE, HINATEE Ariba iTHA GESIRGE
E’]o
B, E5E% 3.1 BhiRiss

3.SABIC HMESIRTE(ER SRM 15?
SRM ¥ HT#BFR, M Ariba ERET IR

4. MNEFKAISEE ARIBA kP TIR? EiIEFEE(E SABIC BRSIESEBMEME—SITE
g2
21, BE5ESE 3.1 Thsiss

5. &ASNBRIRZEZHTFREIE? |7 ARIBA [13? E2 A28 SRM E?

ERFESI IR, RERSHITRSAE. Arba SAT: 5 SABIC —REEBNATIE. 8518
RUSES. SEERS SABIC (IAE. BT SABIC MIEEHIASISNY. FTLRRH SABIC IZHIER.
ARIBA 253 HH BRI

6.33F ARIBA EERERMAIRATIRASZS, RELIZIAEAR SABIC? BRAIFEMER “BARI:EA]”
g?

M FHRHHASFRERAVERE, SRILAGER Ariba "I ARER" PN AEER, SECEIFIH
B, BEEILUEY SABIC ftNRTIFRuG "Rttt Y "BREFA])" WERHIEK

7.SAP Ariba BEUIEISTAREEND?
ES5# SAP BaFAREH

8. X FAIFADRE, FelIFEEARIEAING?
XIFHAMEIRHAVUHASHRER, ERJLAER Ariba "HNESHSNERR" FRNERER.

0.5 AEE ARIBA RIISRMIISRM A 5ES518?

=
=

1035128 ARIBA IKR, HRLZMIBEFFIG?
EAILAS# SABIC HRRSITIFRIS, “maalial” PIRRHEENEF, BHESEE 3.1 TP


https://www.sap.com/about/legal/privacy.html
https://supplier.sabic.com/RegisterSABICSupplier.aspx

